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Dwayne Winters

From: Dwayne Winters

Sent:  Thursday, September 06, 2007 4:44 PM
To: DOUG FORMON (dformon@jonesboro.org)
Cc: TThomas@jonesboro.org

Subject: RESPONSE TO AUG 10 LETTER

HONORABLE MAYOR FORMON,
RE: LETTER OF AUGUST 10, 2007

THE LETTER REFERENCED ABOVE WITH ATTACHMENTS WERE DELIVERED BY ME TO YOUR OFFICE
ON AUG 10. YOUR LETTER OF AUG 22th, RELATES THAT YOU ARE REFERRING THE LETTER/MATTER
TO YOUR LEGAL STAFF. YOU DO NOT STATE WHEN | MAY EXPECT A RESPONSE. WEDNESDAY SEPT
5th, BRENDA SIPA ACTING ON YOUR BEHALF RETURNED A TELEPHONE CALL FOR YOU. DURING THIS
CONVERSATION | REQUESTED AN INDICATION AS TO WHEN | MIGHT EXPECT A REPLY TO MY LETTER.
| DID NOT RECEIVE A RESPONSE TO MY REQUEST. | BELIEVE | SHOULD REASONABLY EXPECT A
RESPONSE BY NOW OR AN LEAST AN INDICATION AS TO WHEN TO EXPECT A RESPONSE.

UNLESS SOME AGREEMENT IS REACHED BEFORE SEPT 27" | WILL REQUEST THAT THE CITY CLERK
PLACE ME ON THE OCT 2ond AGENDA TO BRING THIS MATTER BEFORE THE JONESBORO CITY
COUNCIL.

SINCERELY,

G. Dwayne Winters, President
Nettleton Concrete, Inc.

office/voice mait 870-932-4400 ex 103
e-mail dwinters@nettletons.com
www.nettletons.com

PO Box 2157 or 2020 Watt St.
Jonesboro, AR 72402

9/25/2007
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT .
Eastern District of Ackansas 1 1/] AUG 28 2007 [U

2l or Joint Debtor No A

Notice of Chapter 7 Bankruptcy Case, Meeting of C edi = es

A chapter 7 bankrupicy case concerning the debtor(s) listed below was filed on 8/22/07.

You may be a creditor of the debtor. This notice lists important deadiines. You may want to consult an attorney to protect your rights.
All documents filed in the case may be inspected at the bankruptcy clerk’s office at the address listed below. NOTE: The staff of the

bankruptcy clerk's office cannot give legal advice.

dee Rev ide Fi nt E ns
Debtor(s) (name(s) used by the debtor(s) in the last 8 years, including married, maiden, trade, and address):
Jeffrey Bryan Van Horn Cindy Dee Van Hom
2809 Sunnybrook 2809 Sunnybrook
Jonesboro, AR 72404 v Jonesboro, AR 72404
3:07-bk~14548 51 1—76-0733“ A
itz Audroy R Bvaps ; o T[310=30-7657 ___ —_
Attorney for Debtor(s) (name and address): Bankruptcy Trustes {name and address):
James F, Dowden James C. Luker
JAMES F. DOWDEN, P.A. U.S. Bankruptcy Trustee
212 Center Street, 10th Floor P.O. Box 216
Little Rock, AR 72201 Wynne, AR 72396-0216
[Telephone number: (501) 324-4700 Telephone number: (870)238-8588
Meeting of Creditors
Important notice to individual debtors: Debtors must provide picture identification and proof of social security number to the trustee at the
meeting of creditors.
Date: September 28, 2007 Time: 09:30 AM

Location: Federal Bullding, 615 S. Main St., Room 314, Jonesboro, AR 72401

Presumption of Abuse under 11 U.S.C. § 707(b)

See "Presumption of Abuse" on reverse side.
The presumption of abuse does not arise.

Deadlines:
Papers must be received by the bankruptcy elerk's office by the following deadlines:
Deadline to File a Complaint Objecting to Discharge of the Debtor or to Determine Dischargeability of Certain Debts: 11/27/07

. Deadiine to Object to Exemptions:
Thirty (30) days after the conclusion of the meeting of creditors.

Creditors May Not Take Certain Actions:
In most instances, the filing of the bankruptcy-case-automatically-stays-certain-collection-and-other-actions-against-the debtor and the
debtor's property. Under certain circumstances, the stay may be limited to 30 days or not exist at all, although the debtor can request the
court to extend or impose a stay. If you attempt to collect a debt or take other action in violation of the Bankruptcy Code, you may be
nalized. Consult a lawyer to determine your rights in this case. .

Please Do Not File a Proof of Claim Unless You Receive a Notice To Do So.

Foreign Creditors
A creditor to whom this notice is sent at a foreign address should read the information under "Do Not File a Proof of Claim at This Time"
on the reverse side.

Address of the Bankruptcy Clerk's Office: For the Court:
U.S. Bankmptcy Court Clerk of the Bankruptcy Court:

Little Rock, AR 72201 :

‘Telephone: 501-918-5500

Hours Open: Monday — Friday 8:00 AM -~ 5.00 PM Date: 8/23/07




SRANITE RE, INC.

08/20/2007 082007

- 010931

Van Horn Associates, Inc. 6,251.66 0.00 6,251.66

pull & Final payment of any and all claims against

Van Horn Associates, Inc. as Prinecipal, Granite Re, Inc.
as Surety, City of Jonesboro, AR as Obligee and

Bond No. GRAR4914

CHECK: 010931 08/21/2007 Nettleton Concrete, Inc. 6,251.66
GRANITE RE, INC. awcoromamomana. w13 010931
CLAIM ACCOUNT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 030

P.O. BOX 20683
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73156-0683

*SIX THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY-ONE AND 66/ 100

DATE AMOUNT
08/21/2007 *kkrxh 251.66*
PAY
SO e Nettleton Concrete, Inc.
OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
’ %/\/ Q /
Full & Final Pavment ! AUTHOH{ZE?) SIGNATURE

"0 k093 k" 12103000430 BLLOF?737 4"




CITY OF

August 22, 2007

G. Dwayne Winters
Nettieton Concrete, Inc.
Post Office Box 2157
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Dear Mr. Winters:
We are in receipt of your documents delivered to us on August 10, 2007.
Please be advised we have forward such documents to our legal staff and are waiting for

a legal opinion before any action is taken.

Sincer

e Vo o SN
oug Fofmon

Mayor

Executive Office » City Hall » 515 W. Washington ¢ P.O. Box 1845 * Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1845 » (870) 932-1052 = FAX: (870) 933-4619
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Dwayne Winters

From: Tony Thomas [T Thomas@)jonesboro.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2007 1:30 PM

To: Dwayne Winters

Subject: RE: BOND & DIVISION OF INVOICES

Attachments: Specs for sidewalk project.pdf

Dwayne:

I have just created a packet of documents that are available with the secretary in our office if
you desire to pick them up (the copies are dark and difficult to scan). It includes the
documents that specify which streets were included in our downtown grant project. | have also
included a copy of the info that was forwarded to the bond company.

The difference between the invoices that | assign to the bond is as follows: Those sidewalks
were included in the engineering specifications for the grant project. The bond applies
specifically to the grant project. Again, those specs are available for pick-up in the Mayor’s
Office for your review. The difference is not noticeable to you due to the fact that Van Horn is
working under two separate agreements with the City. You would notice the difference if you
were working directly with the City, versus a supplier of Van Horn.

The remaining invoices were completed under a separate agreement with the City—which was
not a bonded agreement from what | understand. That is the sole reason that | am
distinguishing between the invoices. It may be better to sit with you to explained this
further....and | welcome the opportunity to do that if necessary.

| am attaching one file that will provide you with an overview of the streets included in the
bonded grant project. The sidewalks along those streets were replaced with the grant project.
Again, | have copied more specific info that is available in our office, due to them not being
legible in electronic format. ‘

Please continue to let me know of ways | can assist.

Tony

From: Dwayne Winters [mailto:dwinters@nettletons.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2007 6:13 PM

To: Tony Thomas

Cc: bp-law@swbell.net

Subject: BOND & DIVISION OF INVOICES

TONY,

| received you e-mail containing information about the bond and the invoices you assign to the project to
which the bond applies. We do not see any difference in these invoices and the other invoices for
concrete that went to city projects. Please advise us as to the means and methods that are used to make

that determination.

You stated that you notified the bonds company of our complaint and that an action is likely against the
_bond. Would you please send us a copy of that notification?

9/24/2007
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P.O. Box 2157 « Jonesboro, AR 72402 « 870 932.4400 » 1 800 382.2462 = Fax 870 932.4079
e-mail: sales@nettletons.com « www.nettietons.com

August 10, 2007

The Honorable Doug Formon
Mayor of Jonesboro

P. O.Box 1845

Jonesboro, AR. 72403-1848

Dear Mayor Formon,

This Jetter restates some of the information presented when I met with you in your
office on May 3, 2007 with Tony Thomas and Phllhp Crego. I asked for a meeting with
you to discuss Van Horn Associates’ bill for materials used on City improvements and to
question the fact that the City had not bonded Clty mlprovernents as required by law.

The outstanding invoices for materials sold to'Van Hom for use on City improvements
total $22,017.49 of which approximately $6,000 may be bonded. -At that meeting, [ was
at a disadvantage; being outnumbered and arguing points of law with the City Attorney.
Herein and attached are some repeated statements additional comments facts and
supporting documents.,

Contractors, subcontractors, and matenal suppliers use the. surety of the lien law
(AR Code 18-44-101) as a basis of extending; credit to various customers. The principle
of law that is set forth is that the property value _\mcwased by the | unprovements placed
on the property; therefore, the property u s payment for such improvetents.
Certain notices are reqmred to inform’ property owners before liens are filed. Losses
from bad accounts to oontractors/matenal suppliers would be h1gher if contractors/
matenial suppliers did not have hen nghts resulting in higher-prices to cover these losses.

There are somie variations in the lien law. Ifa chufch fails to require bonding for
work or improvements, conh‘actors/matena] suppliers have automatic lien rights without
notices being required. * ‘Also, public property. is exempt from liens. For this reason, the
state legislature enacted AR Code 18-44-503 requiring bonding on work/improvements
of $20,000 or more to public property. Some individuals or entities would not be able to
open accounts or obtain credit without the security or protection of the lien law and/or

bonds.

The bonding requirement for public work/improvements gives vendors assurance
of payment and it also gives the contracting public entity a guarantee that the bonded
work will be completed thereby protecting the public interest. If a contractor defaults on
a bonded contract for buildings/improvements, the bonding company pays the difference
in the contract amount and the actual cost of completing the contract. Additionally, the
ability of a contractor to provide a bond is assurance that the contractor is capable of

Since 1947



completing the project and that the project will be completed for the contracted amount.
When Van Homn Associates defaulted, the City had to pay a higher price to have the
contract completed. According to you, Mayor Formon, the reason for not requiring a
bond was to save money.

City Attorney Phillip Crego asserted that the contracts with Cooper
Construction/Van Horn Associates did not require bonding because the work done under
the bid/contract was as needed in varying quantities and therefore it was not possible to
know if the bid/contract would reach the $20,000 amount at which the City was required
to bond the work. The Arkansas Contractors Licensing Board in 2001 considered a case
involving concrete contracts for the City of Jonesboro and whether or not the work done
under the contract was $20,000, or more, as defined by law. Arkansas Code 17-25-101
defines who is contractor and when the code applies. The code in part: “....... a person,
firm, partnership, & etc who.....when the cost of the work....labor & materials .....is
$20,000 or more. Paragraph (2), (b)........820,000 exemption shall not apply to any
project divided in separate contracts of amounts of less than twenty thousand dollars
($20,000), a purpose being to circumvent the provisions of this chapter.” Brand Custom
Hauling was the low'bidder and was awarded the contract for concrete work for the City
of Jonesboro. The 2001 bid sheets (2001:10) listed estimated quantities for various types
of concrete work and provided a place to enter a price per unit of work as described on
the bid sheet. The contract for concrete work required that the work be done as needed.
Fred Barnett performed the work pursuant to that contract. On March 8, 2002, the
Contractors Licensing Board of the State of Arkansas reviewed an investigative report of
the work performed by Fred Barnett d/b/a/ Barnett Concrete under the contract with the
City. Based on the facts and findings of that investigation, the board issued a “Findings
of Fact, Conclusions'of Law and Order” finding Fred Barnett/Barnett Concrete guilty of
contracting without a license and other related violations and fined Barnett $32,408. The
Board considered the value of the work (labor & materials) performed under this
contract. The terms and conditions of the contract being as needed and as required did
not exempt the work from AR Code 17-25-101. The bid/contract awarded in 2001
contained the same terms and conditions as the bid/contract in each of the years 2006 and
2007 under which Van Horn worked.

The concrete work for the City of Jonesboro for any bid/contract for each of the
years 2006 and 2007 exceeded the $20,000 amount. The City bid number 2006:10 as
awarded (2-18-06), has a bid tally of $199,209 for the estimated amount of work for the
year. The bid for “Phase II- Downtown Sidewalks” improvements as awarded (March
2006) was for $139,590. The Arkansas Contractors Licensing Board found the contract
amount for the contract issued to Brand Custom Hauling to be $540,147. We have not
obtained a copy of the bid tally for 2007:02. However, Nettleton Concrete, Inc. supplied
more than $20,000 worth of concrete in the first 2 months of 2007. It would be a
complete denial of facts and matters of record for the City to contend that contracts for
the concrete work (labor & materials) awarded to Van Horn Associates did not reach
$20,000 in any contract period.

Arkansas Code 18-44-503 and 17-25-101 are analogous in that they refer to
contractors/construction and the value of work performed. Both laws apply when the
value of the work is $20,000 or more. A state regulatory agency has ruled that the value
of concrete work for the City of Jonesboro under the terms of the City bid in 2001



exceeded $20,000. The terms and conditions of the Cooper/Van Horn bids/contracts are
identical to the 2001 bid/contracts. Generally, rulings by governmental regulatory
agencies are deemed as legal precedent for related legal matters. Additionally, the
“Invitation to Bid”, #2006:10 & 2007:02, City of Jonesboro, “Conditions of Bidding “,
page 2, paragraph 9., C., is as follows: “a performance bond equaling the amount of any
bid exceeding 33,000 must be provided for any contract for........ public structure or
public improvement (pursuant to Ark. Stat SS 51-632 as amended)”. Ark Stat SS 51-632
as amended is AR Code 18-44-503. “Pursuant to” meaning conforming to, the City
acknowledges that the law applies. For the City to maintain their argument that the
bonding requirement of AR Code 18-44-503 does not apply to Cooper/Van Hom’s
bids/contracts puts the City in the position of contradicting the terms of the City’s own
contract. Furthermore, the related laws, governmental agency ruling, and cost/s of the
work/s listed herein clearly require bonding of the Cooper/Van Horn bids/contracts with
the City.

On March 27, 2007, I informed Steve Kent, Purchasing Agent that Van Hom
Associates was not paying Nettleton Concrete for the concrete supplied to City
improvements. On instruction from Steve, I contacted Tony Thomas, Mayor’s Assistant,
that same day. During the conversation with each person I asked the City to issue joint
checks or hold the money due until we could attach the account through the courts.

As of March 27, 2007, the City still had control of funds owed to Van Horn and
had the opportunity to see that materials used on City improvements were paid for.
Instead of holding the funds, the City chose to pay Van Horn. On April 16, 2007, I
received an e-mail from Tony Thomas that was a reply from Phillip Crego to Tony which
said “You are correct we do not have a dog in this fight.” According to records supplied
by the City to me, $25,305 was paid April 10, 2007; six days before the City Attorney
rendered his opinion. On April 25, 2007, an additional $8,594 was paid to Cooper/Van
Horn. The City made those payments knowing that Nettleton had not been paid for
materials used on City improvements and that much of what was owed was not bonded.
The City had every reason to delay payments until the matter of the debt had been
resolved. Instead, the checks referred to above were issued within days of receiving
invoices from Van Hom. Tony Thomas explained how this happened in an e-mail on
June 27, 2007 in which he writes “I assumed that the bills had been paid...... We would
have held other payments if submitted, but this payment was already in the system and
only printed after the fact. It just slipped through what I had set yp!” In addition to not
providing for payment through a bond, the City’s payment to Van Horn of $33,899, after
being informed that the account was delinquent, prevented Nettleton from attaching the
money owed to Van Horn through the courts. In the 60 year history of Nettleton
Concrete, we have never experienced an owner continuing to make payments to a
contractor/others after being informed that the material/s on their project/s was not paid
for, without directing future payments to clear the amount due on their project.

In 2005, Steve Kent was involved in paying off a past due account for Van Horn
Associates, then doing business as Cooper Construction. The records from the 2006 bid
for Phase IT, Downtown Sidewalk project show a bid price of $139,590. The next bid
was $199,672, 40+% over the low bid. A bid differential of this magnitude indicates that
something is wrong somewhere The City had reason to be concerned and cautious in
dealing with Van Homn. The truth of this statement is verified by the fact that Van Horn



notified the City on April 30th that they would default on the 2007 concrete work
contract. .

Because of payment history, the Van Horn account with Nettleton was on a
restricted basis. This means all projects had to be approved before the first delivery of
material to a new project. Nettleton was willing to supply concrete for City
improvements only because of the surety of the bond requirement as set forth by
Arkansas law and the terms of the “Conditions of Bidding” as set forth in the City’s
bid/contract. Except for the (approximately) $15,000 for concrete supplied to un-bonded
City improvements, all of the Van Horn account is/was secured by liens or bonds. When
Van Horn defaulted, the total debt for the account was nearly $60,000 for concrete
supplied to four jobs. As of this date, the debt for concrete that was used on
improvements for the City of Jonesboro is all that is unpaid.

The City exists because of laws that create, protect, and empower it. The City in
turn imposes laws, ordinances, zoning, and other regulations on people and businesses in
the City. Everyone at one time or other would like to ignore certain City laws/regulations
that are restrictive, expensive, or inconvenient. But since the City is given to making
laws itself; it would seem to be especially incumbent on the City to obey the rules of law.
Additionally, the City promotes commerce and the well being of business and is involved
in attracting new businesses to the City. Instead, the actions described herein have
harmed the business community. By not bonding City contracts, third party vendors may
not be paid as with Nettleton. Contractors who cannot purchase a bond may be awarded
City contracts at the loss of more qualified, bondable contractors. The business
community is harmed by lowering bid qualifications and increasing losses on accounts.
The City’s actions did not serve and protect the public either. After Van Horn defaulted
the City had to pay a higher price for the concrete work required for the contract period.

In summary, Arkansas law provides that contractors, sub-contractors, and material
suppliers have security for their labor and materials through the lien law or as a result of
bonds being required on public building/improvements. The value of the contracts for
concrete work awarded to Van Horn Associates in each of the years 2006 and 2007 are in
excess of the dollar amount at which bonding is required by Arkansas law, and therefore,
bonding of the contracts for improvements was required. Even though the City had not
bonded the improvements, officials had sufficient notice and adequate time to stop
payments to Cooper/Van Horn. A total of $33,899 was paid after notice was given to the
City. After the payments were made, Nettleton was prevented from going to.court to
attach the money owed by the City to Cooper/Van Horn. The City acted in complete
disregard for the City’s responsibility to protect the business community and more
specifically failing to protect those doing business with the City. City officials should
have been aware that Van Horn Associates was having trouble; as evidenced by the
default of the company. Nettleton relied on paragraph 9. C., “Conditions of Bidding™
contained in the “Invitation to Bid” issued by the City of Jonesboro that requires a
performance bond as a condition of bidding and the knowledge that the Arkansas Code
requires bonding of public construction/improvements. The City should obey the law
just as it enacts and enforces laws on others. The City failed to protect the public interest
as well as private interest. Morally, ethically, and legally the City of Jonesboro.is
responsible for Nettleton’s losses on this account. We ask the City to pay the amount of
the account $22,017.49 less any amount that may be paid by the bonding company.



Please respond within 10 business days from the receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

G. Dwayne Winters

cc: Tony Thomas
Enclosures: 26

Arkansas code 17-25-101; 18-44-101; 18-44-503, 3 pages

Arkansas Contractors Licensing Board; Finding of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Order; Investigative Report, 2 pages

Associated Engineering & Testing, letter of March 14, 2006, with Phase II tabulations, 2
pages

Bid 2001:10, executed 2/28/2001, 4 pages, Invitation to Bid, Unit Prices, Talley Sheet,
Payments for 4 months to “Brand’ and “Barber”

Bid 2006:10, executed 2/18/2006, 3 pages, Invitation to bid, Conditions of Bidding, Total

Bid 2007:02, executed 1/10/07, 4 pages, Invitation to Bid, Conditions of Bidding, Unit
prices

Copy of E-mail from Tony Thomas, April 16, 2007

Copy of E-mail between Tony Thomas & Dwayne Winters, 2 pages

City of Jonesboro, Purchase orders #0036611, paid April 10™, $10,892

Van Hom Invoice #39161, 4/5/2007, $11,205.

City of Jonesboro, Purchase Order #00037278, paid April 10™, $14,413

Van Hom Invoice #39161, 4/20/2007, $8,594

City of Jonesboro, Purchase Order #00037319, paid April 25" $8,594
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17-25-101. Definition.

(a)(1) Asused in this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires, "contractor" means any person,
firm, partnership, copartnership, association, corporation, or other organization, or any combination
thereof, who, for a fixed price, commission, fee, or wage, attempts to or submits a bid to construct, or
contracts or undertakes to construct, or assumes charge, in a supervisory capacity or otherwise, or
manages the construction, erection, alteration, or repair, or has or have constructed, erected, altered, or
repaired, under his or her, their, or its direction, any building, apartment, condominium, highway, sewer,
utility, grading, or any other improvement or structure on public or private property for lease, rent,
resale, public access, or similar purpose, except single-family residences, when the cost of the work to
be done, or done, in the State of Arkansas by the contractor, including, but not limited to, labor and
materials, is twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) or more.

(2) However, when a person or entity acts as a contractor in the construction, erection, alteration, or
repair of his or her own or its own property, such action shall not result in the person or entity being
required to obtain a license, but the person or entity must comply with all other provisions of this
subchapter.

(b) However, the twenty-thousand-dollar ($20,000) exception shall not apply to any project of
construction in which any of the construction work necessary to complete the project, except any in-
progress change orders, is divided into separate contracts of amounts less than twenty thousand dollars
(520,000), a purpose being to circumvent the provisions of this chapter.

(c) Itis the intention of this definition to include all improvements or structures, excepting only single-
family residences.

(d) Materials purchased by a prime contractor from a third party shall not be considered as part of the
subcontractor's project if the prime contractor has the proper classification listed on a current
contractor's license for the work being performed by the subcontractor. Materials purchased by a person
or entity acting as a contractor in the construction, erection, alteration, or repair of his or her own or its
own property from a third party shall not be considered as a part of the subcontractor's project, provided
that the subcontract is for wood framing, shingle roofing, painting, floor covering, or concrete labor.

History. Acts 1965, No. 150, § 1; 1967, No. 142, § 1; 1971, No. 397, § 1; 1977, No. 684, § 1; 1979, No.

1020, § 1; 1985, No. 180, § 1; A.S.A. 1947, § 71-701; Acts 1987, No. 495, § 1; 1989, No. 26, § 1; 1995,
No. 553, § 1; 1999, No. 1358, § 1.

http://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/NXT/gateway.dIl/AR Code/title20985.htm/subtitle20993.htmy/... 5/14/2007
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18-44-101. Liens on buildings, land, or boats.

(a) Every contractor, subcontractor, or material supplier as defined in § 18-44-107 who supplies labor,
services, material, fixtures, engines, boilers, or machinery in the construction or repair of an
improvement to real estate, or any boat or vessel of any kind, by virtue of a contract with the owner,
proprietor, contractor, or subcontractor, or agent thereof, upon complying with the provisions of this
subchapter, shall have, to secure payment, a lien upon the improvement and on up to one (1) acre of land
upon which the improvement is situated, or to the extent of any number of acres of land upon which
work has been done or improvements erected or repaired.

(b) If the improvement is to any boat or vessel, then the lien shall be upon the boat or vessel to secure
the payment for labor done or materials, fixtures, engines, boilers, or machinery furnished.

History. Acts 1895, No. 146, § 1, p. 217; C. & M. Dig., § 6906; Acts 1923, No. 563, § 1; Pope's Dig., §
8865; Acts 1969, No. 112, § 1; A.S.A. 1947, § 51-601; Acts 1995, No. 1298, § 1.

http://www.arkleg state.ar.us/NXT/gateway.dIlVAR Code/title23007.htm/subtitle23417.htm/... 6/18/2007
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18-44-503. Public buildings and improvements.

(a) No contract in any sum exceeding twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) providing for the repair,
alteration, or erection of any public building, public structure, or public improvement shall be entered
into by the State of Arkansas or any subdivision thereof, by any county, municipality, school district, or
other local taxing unit, or by any agency of any of the foregoing, unless the contractor shall furnish to
the party letting the contract a bond in a sum equal to the amount of the contract.

(b) All persons, firms, associations, and corporations who have valid claims against the bond may
bring an action on the bond against the corporate surety, provided that no action shall be brought on the
bond after twelve (12) months from the date on which the Arkansas Building Authority or institutions
exempt from construction review and approval by the authority approve final payment on the state
contract, nor shall any action be brought outside the State of Arkansas.

History. Acts 1953, No. 351, § 1; 1957, No. 209, § 1; 1969, No. 468, § 1; 1979, No. 539, § 1; A.S.A.
1947, § 51-632; Acts 1987, No. 757, § 1; 2001, No. 961, § 2.

http://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/NXT/gateway.dIl/ARCode/title23007.htm/subtitle23417.htm/... 5/16/2007
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FROM=AR LICENSING BOARD 501 372 2247 T-033 P.003/005 F-320

- ~——

PR
BEFORE THE CONTRACTORS LICENSING BOARD

STATE OF ARKANSAS
ARKANSAS CONTRACTORS LICENSING BOARD PETITIONER
vs.
FRED BARNETT, D/B/A BARNETT CONCRETE RESPONDENT
JONESBORO, AR .

- FINDINGS OF FACT,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND ORDER

A hearing on the above captioned matter was held before the Arkansas Contractors Lieensing
Board on March 8, 2002, atthe Boards offices at 621 East Capitol, Litle Rook, Arkansas.

i Respondent, Fred Bamett, d/b/a Bamett Conarete was properly notified by certified mail and
did not appear. The Board was represented by Gregory L. Crow, Attorney. Dewey Watson served
as Hearing Officer. From testimony and other evidence presented the Board makes the following
findings of fact and conclusion of law.

FINDINGS OF FACT
1. Fred Bamett, d/b/a Barnett Concrete has undertaken the posttion of contractor as defined in
Section 17-26-101 (Act 150 of 1965 s amended) and Section 17-25-401 (Act 162 of 1987 as ‘
amended), City Conorete Contract in Joneshoro, AR. :
2. Fred Bamett, d/b/a Bamnett Concrete is not licensed by the Contractors Licensing Board.
3. Fred Bamett, d/b/a Bamnett Concrete has failed to maintain a $10,000.00 surety bond or
cash bond while working as a contractor. :

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
- Fred Barnett, d/b/a Bamett Concrete Is guilty of violating Section 17-25-103, Act 150 of 1865,
as amended. (See Act 180 of 1985.)
Fred Bamett, d/b/a Barmett Concrete Is guilty of violating Section 17-25-408 for failing to
comply with the bonding requirements as set out in Section 17-25-404. (See Act 162 of 1987.)

ORDER
The Board voted unanimously that Fred Bamett, d/b/a Bamett Concrete shall pay a civil
penelty of $16,204.00 for Act 150; $16,204 for Act 162 as amended for a total of $32,408.00 to the
Board, payable within five (5) days of receipt of this Order and refrain from bidding on or performing
WwOrk On any projects in excess of $20,000.00 prior to being licensed with the Contractors Licensing
Board and obtalning a $10,000.00 surety bond or cash bond as required by Ark. Code Ann, § 17-25-

401, et s6q..
Further the Board voted unanimously that Fred Barnett, d/b/a Bamett Concrete shall abate

any work in Arkansas that required a contractors license.

DONE AND SO ORDERED this 8th day of March, 2002.

CONTRACTORS LICENSING BOARD

-

ﬁoward Wil?nams

Administrator
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Conhd: Fmd Bnmen I
WnrkFor Brand's Custom Hauting, LLC |
" Prof: |Ciy Concrese Contract

-~

- |On January 15, 2002 | stopped by the office of Brand's Custom Hauling of Bono, AR where } ;
visited with Barbara Owens, the office manager for Brand's Custom Hauling. | discussed with her | |
. [the use of subcontractors on the city contract for the year. She stated to me that they only had :
. |one subcontractor and that was Fred Bamett, d/b/a Barnett Concrete. | asked her to provide me | -
- (with all of the information that she had at that time on Barnett Conctete. | was provided with a

" |copy of the city contract for concrete work for the year. I was also provided with copies of a 1098
for the year 2001 to Fred Barnett along with an agreement between Fred Bamett, d/b/a Barnett

. |Concrete and Brand's Custom Hauling, LLC. After receiving this information a notice of failure to
comply with Act 162 was then issued. After reviewing all of the information and finding the dollar
+* [amount for Fred Bamett, d/b/a Bamett Concrete to exceed the threshold of the Contractors

- |Licensing Law a notice of hearing was issued.

" lEXHIBITS:

" |Notice of Hearing
. [City Bid

1099

_ |Work Agreement
' [Failure to Comply with Act 162 Notice !
. |Copy of Board Print Out of Previous Violation :
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Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC

P.O. Box 1462 - Jonesboro, AR 72403 - Phone (870) 932-3594 - FAX (870) 9351263

March 14, 2006

The Honorable Doug Formon
Mayor of Jonesboro

P.O. Box 1845

Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1845

Re:  Job No. 100627
- F.AP. STPE-ENHN(382)
Jonesboro Downtown Enhancements Phase 11
(ATEP-02) (S)

Dear Mayor Formon:

The bid opening for the Phase II - Downtown Sidewalks project was conducted on
February 20, 2006 with two firms submitting bids. Van Hom Associates submitted the
apparent low bid of $ 139,590.00 and Meadows Construction submitting the next higher
bid of § 199,672.00. ~

The estimate for the Phase I project was $ 115,531.00, After reviewing the bid tabs, the
price for the access ramps was higher than expected. The estimate of § 50.00 S.Y. was
based on prices submitted in the Phase I work. These prices ranged from $ 20.00 8.Y. to
$ 180.00 S.Y.. Van Horn Associates priced the access ramps at $ 200.00 8.Y. and
Meadows Construction priced them at $ 218.00 S.Y.. The remainder of the bid items 1s
within the expected price ranges. 1recommend that the City of Jonesboro accept the bid
of Van Hom Associates to perform the Phase I work with the concurrence of the
Arkansas Highway and Transportation Depariment. This will also need to be approved
by the City Council.

As you know, the total available grant money for Phase 11 is $ 110,849.97 ($88,475.98
Federal Aid and $22,169.99 City of Jonesboro). The amount above this limit will be paid
by the City of Jonesboro.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at you convenience.

Sincerely,

hn M. Easley, PE, PLS
Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC
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C N City of Jonesboro

# Invitation to Bid - Not an Order
P.O. Box 1845
515 West Washington Ave.
Purchasing Office Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403
Bid No. __2000:10 Date February 12. 2001
Sealed bids, subject to the conditions on the reverse hereof, and as may be attached hereto, will be received at this
office until _2:00pm Wed, Feb 28, 2009 and then publicly opened, for furnishing the supplies, materials
andlor services as described below and tabulated for presentation to the City Council on __March §, 2001 .
"
F.0.B De.liobﬂi . P : By: Steve A. Kent
Maximum Deslivery or completion tim# after Issuance of Purchase Purchasing Agent
Order or work ordered by the City nfa days. (870)932%,74%
Yem Description 3 Quantity | Unit ] Unit Price Amount

Specifications for installing and/or replacing sidewalks, curb and gutter, driveways, stamped or
inprinted concrete and ditch paving.

There are 2 {two) pages (front and back) to this bid. All pages must be returned as a complete
bid.

Bid st be signed or bid will be rejected.

Bid number (2001: 10)12}51 be aqnowed ; »&der’; ulvelope

Where si !
Act Guidelinex,

Cash Discounts % Days

Execution of Bid

Date :2_— 2,3‘ Lms

We, the undersigned, have read all the requirements set forth in this bid proposal including specification, instructions, conditions
and pertinent information regarding the articies being bid on, and we agree to fumish articles at the prices stated.
Arkansas Use Tax Register No. '_‘]i 021 439 Phone #($T10)
Bidder &mmmm@u_mms 0%, CRW
By \cNar Sohawd. SRl VidiegCity oo B, 12\
(Person Authorized to Sign Bids) (Title)
nsigned Bids Will B d

Bids number MUST be annotated on Bidder's envelope.

tldszra'subje‘cttonjsctlonunlesmbmiﬂadvnthts‘form;"—“ 'f“’ T
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Successful bidder, afier utility locatiops, shall furnish labor and equipment to remove and dispose of existing
" sidewalk and to form, pour and finish sidewalk.

250 sq ft or less, price per sq fi s 220
251 sq ft or more price per sq ft $_1.50

Successful bidder, after utility locations, shall furnish labor and equipment to excavate, form pour and finish
new sidewalk.

250 sq ft or less, price per sq ft $ »

251 sq ft or more, price per sq ft A\
Successful bidder, after utility locations, shall furnish labor and equipment to remove and dispose of existing
curb & gutter and to form, pour and finish curb and gutter,

50 LF or less, price per Lo Ft $_R.SO
51 LF or more, price per Ln Ft $ £.40

Successful bidder, after utility locations, shall furmsh labor and equlpment to cxcavate, form, pour and finish
new curb and gutter. . -

so-tf'or;.s'g,p"" "
61 LFor maré,

Succes! blddﬂ' ﬂﬁeruuhty locatlons, shall furnish labor and equipment to excavate, form pour and finish
new dnieway T

Successful bidder, after utility locahons shalil ﬁnmsh Jabor and eqmpment tozxcavate, form, pour and finish
Ditch Paving. :

250 sq ft or less, price per sq f.. L $__L__’LQ_
251 sq ft or more, price per sq ft. s\

Successful bidder, after utility locations, shall furnish labor and equipment to remove and dispose of existing
handicap ramps and to form, pour and finish Handicap ramps meeting ADA specifications.

Price per sq fit ! ' s_ 3.0

Successful bidder, after utility locations, shall furnish labor and equipment to excavate, form, pour and finish
NEW Handicap ramps meeting ADA specifications.

Price per sq ft ‘ $ 2,35

Sp{bth ‘\rﬁ""\
TE No Form wiork 'Ru\v\ud
Pedoctk 40 P S.6
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8/10/00 ck #7139
Sidewalk replacement
Sidewalk replacement
New Sidewalk
Sidewalk replacement
Ditch Paving
Existing curb & gutter

12/26/00 ck #8813
Sidewalk replacement
Ditch Paving
Existing curb & gutter

6/12/00 ck #5410
New Sidewalk
Sidewalk replacement
New Sidewalk
Sidewalk replacement

10/10/00 ck #7872
Ditch Paving
Ditch Paving
Ditch Paving
Curb & Gutter new
Curb & Gutter new
New Sidewalk
Curb & Gutter new
Old Driveway
Old Driveway
New Sidewalk
New Sidewalk

152.00
236.00
358.00
288.00
1,908.00
328.00

869.00
2,118.00
82.00

440.00
440.00
465.00
465.00

5216.00
3124.00
784.00
135.00
177.00
2640.00
65.00

408.00

170.00
2800.00
324.00

$2.05
$2.05
$1.30
$1.60
$2.00
$6.50

$1.60
$2.00
$6.50

1.30
1.60
1.30
1.60

2.00
2.00
2.00
4.85
4.52
1.30
6.75
1.45
2.05
1.30
1.30

TOTALS

Barber

$311.60
$483.80
$465.40
$460.80
$3,816.00
$2,132.00

$1,390.40
$4,236.00
$598.00

$572.00
$704.00
$604.50
$744.00

$10,432.00
$6,248.00
$1,568.00
$654.75
$800.04
$3.432.00
$438.75
$591.60
$348.50
$3,770.00
$421.20

$45,223.34

$2.20
$2.20
$1.40
$1.50
$1.65
$6.40

$1.50
$1.65
$6.40

1.40
1.50
1.40
1.50

Brand

$334.40
$519.20
$501.20
$432.00
$3,148.20
$2,099.20

$1,303.50
$3,494.70
$588.80

$616.00
$660.00
$651.00
$697.50

$8,606.40
$5,154.60
$1,203.60
$702.00
$920.40
$3,696.00
$487.50
$571.20
$340.00
$4,060.00
$453.60

$41,331.00




City of Jonesboro
invitation to Bid - Not an Order
P.O. Box 1845
515 West Washingtou Ave.

Purchasing Office Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403
Bid No. __2006:10 Date Jan 27, 2006
Sealed bids, subject to the conditions on the reverse hereof, and as may be attached hereto, will be received at this
office until _2:00pm Wed, Feb 15, 2005 and then publicly opened, for furnishing the supplies, materiats
andlor services as described below and tabulated for presentation to the City Council on nla_.
F.0B See below By: Steve A. Kent
Maximum Delivery or completion time afler issuance of Purchase Purchasing Agent
Order or work ordered by the City _see below days. (870)932-0740

h:m Description Quentity | Unit | Unit Price Amount

Spedial project - Specifications for installing Sidewalk Remps and feve! landings, curb cuts,
sidewslks, curb & guuer, and runcated domes in an area of Jonesboro as listed in shis bid end
shown on the vicinity map. Bidder may click op \aww,]m ;mo org for addmdums or'
additional informarion under Purchasing. © .- -
There ase 6 (six) pages (fron: and back) 10 this bid. A.ﬂ pngu musl be relumed asa complcte .
bid. o
Bid_mugt be signed or bid will be !chclbd
Bid number (2005:74 ) must be anpotsted on hld;!cr 5 cxw
All prices ghatl be eteied.in the providedblpnk in specifi
Bidder shall submi & copy of their Arkensas e
this bid. License required. ‘Bid w;‘lt be’ réjuﬁ&d it '(:(eccjved with this did, :
Quantities pro\ndcd are. estimates unly,hnd'pa}‘mems wnll'be -magde. on ﬁcld

ct6r’s License 10" qu

‘The Contracigr spall furni
materials required for, propes
complerion of sections. .

The contractor shall perfprm hot and cold weather con:rgnng in accordance with ACI
specifications 306.1-90, 306R-88, and 305R-99.

The Contracior shajl be responsible for all utility locates before each job: Contractor shall also
be responsible for any damege done to City andfor private property during project.

The Conmactor will be responsible for any and afl waffic control in wort areas

Successful bidder shall comply.with City of jonesb dard for sidewall
which can be obtained from the Ciry a1 Bidder's expense. All wark shall comply with American
Disabilities Act Guidelines {no exceptions).. On ramps, the contractor shall use AHTD details

sand,,sbnckﬁll saﬂ expnnsmn key-wnys,and £y othe: JR—
BeiC shallpertnnn cleanip of all debris after KA

WR-i & WR-2 with fie}d adj approved by i 8
The City of Jnncsboro eserves “the fight 10 accept.or reject any ot AH or sny part of 3 any hld
received. 5

Conmracior shall prov:de fax numh:r 0. work: du';can-b: provided by the 'City. All jobs shall-be
completed within 180 ealender days'fmm\Nom:e.w che&d Failure 10.do s0-¢hali Tesultin'
$250.00 per day penalty until job |:'complele
Fax numbu b, 335 251 i

Cash Discounis % Days

Execution of Bid
Date Qﬁm‘huﬂ.

We, the undersigned, have read all the requirements set forth in this bid proposal inciuding specification, instruclions, conditions
and perinent information regarding the articles being bid on, and we agree to furnish articles af the prices stated.

cansas Use Tex Register No. Phone # (g% ) Q¥S-3paz
Address 4118 £ 000 B«

Cise Nosclavasn

e
Unsigned Bids Will Be Rejected
Bids number MUST be annotated on Bidder's envelope.

Bids are subject to rejection uniess submitted on this form.
Notice to bidders: See reverse side for instructions and conditions.




CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS

CONDITIONS OF BIDDING

COMPLIANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS IS NECESSARY FOR CONSIDERATION OF THIS BID:

SIGNATURE - This bid mus1 be signed with the firm naﬁnc and by an authorized officer, employee, or ageat,

2. SALES OR USE TAX - is not 1o be shown in the bid price (unless otherwise stated) but is to be added by the vendor 10
the invoice billing 1o the City. The City is not exempt from Arkansas State Sales & Use Tax. Although Use Tex is not
included in this bid, vendars are o register and pay tax direct to the Arkansas State Revenue Department.

3. FREIGHT & OTHER DELIVERY CHARGES - 10 designsted City facility in Jonesboro must be included in bid.
Charges may not be added after the bid is opened,

4, DISCOUNTS - Show rate, total amount, and latest day any discounts will be allowed after receipt of article and invoice,
otherwise City will deduct allowed discount when payment is made.

5. FIRM PRICE - All prices quoted will remain firm for at least 30 days from date of bid, unless otherwise specified by
the Ciry or bidder.

6. IDENTICAL BIDS - In the event of two or more jdentical Jow bids, the contract may be awarded arbitrarily or for any
reason 10 any of such bidders or split in any proportion between the said two or more bidders af the discretion of City.

7. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES - Liquidaed d ‘shall be dbeginning on the first day following the maximum
delivery or completion time emtered'on this-hid Iorm and/or provxd.:d for by: ghe plans and specifications.

8. AMBIGUITY IN BID - Any ambxgmtym agy hidias, 1h= ;;sull of. mmss)on, nrxor, J,ack of :lanty or non-cumphanu by
the bidder with spncnﬁcatmns, mmw:nons and
1o the City. s T

9. CONSTRUCTION -

A. When noted, ‘Qpn dénce*of hhvmg and maintaining proper and
i wath the laws of the State
. dcostshall bcpmd by. ;hc Contractor, In
no way.will rh: Cuybc rcspom;.b‘lc mmse.ptacmdgm R
. B. Whennoted, & £erifiéd phieck or bif bond in the amguntiof 5% hall accmi)ph‘ny bid
. C. A pesformance Bond equaling the Total amount of any bid éxce¢ding $3,000:00 must be pravided for any
conracy for the repair, alteration or exection of any public. buﬂdmg, pubhc tructure.or pibjic mlprovemcm
(pursuant to Ark. Stat. S851-632.8851-565 es smended ). -

10. The Ciry reserves the right:to reject any and 2il:bids, to accept:if whole or in pm, WAIVE any mfonnahnes in bids
received, o sccept bids on materigls or equipment with varisticos from specificetions'in thiose.sases where efficiency of
operation will not be fmpaired, and uniess otherwise spccxﬁed by the bidder, to accept any iipin in the bid. Ifunit prices
and extensions thereof do not coincide, the City may accept the bid for the lesser amnunt‘whcfher reflected by the
extension of by the-comrect muldple of the unit price. .

11 Minority Business Policy - It is'the policy of the Cizy’ o[ lancsbom t.bal m.mnnty busmcss emcrpnscs shall have the
maximum oppermmity 10 participate in the city purchasing pracess. “Therefore, the Ciry of Jonesboro encourages all
minority businesses 1o compete for, win'and receive contracts for goods; services, and consoruction. The ciry also
encourages all companjes 10 subconirast portions of any ity conact - minority business enterprises.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS : -

1.

2. { knns'as
indicate 1denufymg bid numb:.r op the outsxd:ﬂf b:dder 'S mve‘lope s

3. DO NOT include Federal Excise Tax in bid. City will furmsh excmpnon certificate.

4, State Manufacturer, Brand Name, Model, etc foreach item bid on.

5. Sarnplcs of items, when required, must be furmshed free, and, if not called for within 30 days from date of bid
opening, will be disposed of by City '

6. Bids received afier siated time will not be considered.

7. Be sure and read al} conditions and verify amounts before suhmitting bids. No changes or additions will be
allowed after submission.

8. Guarantees and warranties should be attached as & part of the bid as they may be a consideration in awarding
a conmact.

9. Delivery or contract completion time is 10 be shown, as this date may, where time is of the essence, detenmine
the conmact award.

10. Addiriona) information msy be obtained from the Purchasing Office.

THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT PART OR ALL OF ANY SPECIFIC BID OR BIDS

AND TO ACCEPT ANY BID WITH OR WITHOUT TRADE-IN. THE CITY FURTHER RESERVES

THE RIGHT TO REJECT ALL BIDS, OR PART OR ALL OF ANY SPECIFIC BID OR BIDS.

Click on Purchasing at www.jopesbore.org for any additiona] information.



Successful bidder shall furnish all labor, equipment, and materials to place and finish
sections of work as listed below. All specifications on page one shall apply.

The following amounts are estimates from the job site. All prices shall be figured using
these estimates to sum up to a total bid price. The City recognizes that quantities will
fluctuate and final measurements will be made upon completion and inspection of each

section of work.

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT PRICE ITEM TOTAL
Ramp (Existing) 10,007 sqft UnitSF § j@ Total $_100p ;13(3
Unit SF $___1____ Total $___uh___g__

Ramp (New) 1,700 sq ft

Domes (Cast in-place type) 1,908 sq ft

Curb&Gutter (Existing) 1,432 Inft

Curb&Gutter (New) . 270 Inft
Sidewalk (Existing) 3,625 sqft
Sidewalk (New) 150 sqft

TOTAL PROJECT BID FOR THIS JOB

Unit SF § QE”" Total § Y3 3 (m

Jo
UnitLE §

Total $ {5 A5

Unit LF $% Total $___343_1L_

UnitSF §_ 9~ 4"

UnitSF §

Total $ Lo, V2
Total $ S YIN)

§ o ~Jﬁ_¥___//

' ’/"?77(;\095”



- ' City of Jonesboro

Invitation to Bid - Not an Order
P.O. Box 1845
515 West Washington Ave.

Purchasing Office Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403
Bid No. __2007:02 Date December 22, 2007
Sealed bids, subject to the conditions on the reverse hereof, and as may be atiached hereto, will be received at this
office until _2:00pm Wed, Jan. 10, 2007 and then publicly opened, for furnishing the supplies, materials
and/or services as described below and tabulated for presentation to the City Council on
F.OB Job Site By: Steve A. Kent
Maximum Delivery or completion time after issuance of Purchase Purchasing Agent
Order or work ordered by the City _see below days. (370)932%74%

Liem Description Quantity | Unit | Unit Price Amount

¥

Specifications for insialling and/or replacing sidewalks, curb and guner, driveways, stamped or
imprinted concrete, ramps &nd Jevel landings, mmeated dames lnd sndewnlkmBnd does not
include specia! projects deemed and declared by lhe Qxy 3

Bid number (2007:02 ) must be aninciteted ¢ ‘bidds

All prices shall be s\a!edm The, pmv;dedbhn'k:
1,‘1

this bid. License requn'ed. Bldwm be :qw.cd it received wn.h thishid, * -
Afier proper curing,” succcsﬁxlblddtxshnﬂ mhwve-ronns and shal] backfil} 1 msunggnds

-cancm.c, ﬁll sand. hu:ldill soxl. apannon.hy-ways mdnny
other materials reqiiired 6r propér. it [ p:r.farm dnnup of all debns
after completion of secfions:* .~ st e N
The contractor shall pﬂform hot-and cnld wcalhcr mm:ramgm nu:ardnnu wnh ACI
specifications 306.1-90, 306R-88, and 305R-95. .
The Ci shall be responsible for the p ornny and ansub-muninm's supphm c
and equi VUnderzio¢i -‘*"l.hteybebnbleroﬂhmcosts T
The Contracior shall be responsible for alf uiility locases befort eachjob.. | 7
The Contractor will be sesponsible for any aod 2ll waffic cofitrot work aregs.. L
The C shall ‘be responsible for any-and ali tamages made by the Ct J Undérno
condirions will the City bexesponsible.onts the scope-of the job.is given: © : A
Successful bidder ghall comply withi City n‘f_!onecbom standard spr_mﬁmuns for ndcwalks
w)n::h can be obiained from mci:yma:dau srxpe.use. thms:d:wﬂks ourb and gutter, 3
dri ys and any orslab i
with Amenun Dlsablhns Ad

1t is expressly understodd that thie city
or to make purchases a1 amy specific fime
The City of Jonesboro Teserves theng
received.

y ¢ -
be completed within the days specified- on the receipt of faxed Vork oider” Paﬂuxelo do 5o :hnl! e
result in no payments until job is wmpluc lnd- perdny pemlly upon the cxly': mndmh ’

Fax number: %?:10 QAS- 7)5:"1 LS P
Payments on jobs shall be made using the City of Jonesboro’s bln chedule. S ful
veader will submit all completed paperwork to the City using this schedule for payment.

Cash Discounis % Days

Execution of Bid \
Date \(\D ¥ia!

We, the undersigned, have read al} the requirements set forth in this bid proposal including specification, instructions, conditions
and pertinent information regarding the articles being bid on, and we agree to furnish articles at the prices stated.

Arkansas Use Tax Register No. Phone # (30 ) A3 H022
Bidder : address WS Yo 000 UBre O

By City_ e Q,Q‘?am..l‘@ﬂ Hoddod

T {Person Awiborized 1o Sign BIs) (Tite)
Unsigned Bids Will Be Rejected

Bids number MUST be annotated on Bidder's envelope.
Bids are subject to rejection unless submitted on this form.
Notice to bidders: See reverse side for instructions and conditions.




CITY OF JONESBORD, ARKANSAS

CONDITIONS OF BIDDING

COMPLIANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS IS NECESSARY FOR CONSIDERATION OF THIS BID:

-

SIGNATURE - This bid must be signed with the firm name and by an authorized officer, employee, or agent.

2. SALES OR USE TAX - is not 10 be shown in the bid price (unless otherwise stated) but is to be added by the vendor to
the invoice billing 10 the City. The City is not exempt from Arkansas State Sales & Use Tax. Although Use Tax is not
included in this bid, vendors are to register and pay tax direct to the Arkansas State Revenue Department.

3. FREIGHT & OTHER DELIVERY CHARGES - to designated City facility in Jonesboro must be included in bid.
Charges may not be added afier the bid is opened.

4. DISCOUNTS - Show rate, wia] amount, and Jatest day any discounts will be allowed sfier receipt of article and invoice,
otherwise City will deduct allowed di when pey is made.

5. FIRM PRICE - Al prices quoted will remain firm for st Jeast 30 days from date of bid, unless otherwise specified by the
City or bidder.

6. IDENTICAL BIDS - In the event of two or more identical low bids, the contract may be swarded arbitanily or for any
reason to any of such bidders or sphl in any proportion between liu: said TWO or more bidders at the discretion of City.

7. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES - Liguid: “shallbe beginning on the first day following the maximpm —~
delivery or completion time cnteredan dusbxd fmm mdlorpmwdcd forby thc plans and specifications.

8. AMBIGUITY IN BID - Any ambiguiry tn.ery bu‘lu the Tésult of:omission, efror, Jack of clarity or non-compliance by
the bidder with spec:ﬁcannnﬁ. instructions, and ‘Condific of b:ddmgshﬂlb nonstmed in the light most favorable to
the City. S - -

9. CONSTRUCTION - o E T

A When nolcd,'thc'Coﬁlu vwith 4 fhvmglnd*mnmmmng proper and

dance with the laws of the State
4 gostsh “bp,pmdbythef‘ . In

complmemsunncc,sputﬁmllyw.nﬂmm :I‘ p
of Aricinsas, Bublic Lishilits.ati Property Danisge, -4l prx
nowaywﬂ.lﬂm{hty pofisible in case of aceide 3
‘ B. When norcd,a ‘Certifiéd check or bid bond inithe Amoum-cfﬁlﬁ ftaiﬂhﬂshnllucbmpany bid.
.. C. .A performance Bond tqunl.mgﬂm 101al amount of any bid-ext ed:ng'ﬁ,\)oo 00 must be provxdcd for any

10. The Clty Teserves. ﬂ:engnm re_)ccl any, aind all bids, 10 acoept in’ w)mle or in pax‘f, fowatve any mfounahnes in bids
received, toaccept bids on maserials or eqmpmsnlwxﬂ: varistions fwmspcc:ﬁcanons sk caseswhere efficiency of
operation will not be impaired, and unless otherwise spemﬁed by the bidder, 10 acceptan teminthe bid. Hunit prices
and exiensions fhereof do not coincide, the City msy accept the bid for the lesser nmnunt whcﬁm' reflected by the
extension or by the correct mulnplanf the unil price, 5

11, Minerity Business Policy - It is.the policy of the City of Jcncsboro fhat mmonty business. enm-pnsm shall have the
mznurxmmoppomu:mytopa.rm:q:mu:mthcc;u_yr hasing process. Thesef , the City ‘of Joneshoro encourages all
minority businesses 10 .compete fox, win and rective conm for goods, s:mcm. and copstruction. The city also
eac ges 21l omy 10 sub 1 pomons of awy city cumm:x 0 mmomy busmcss mmxpnscs

—

2.

3. DO NOT include Federal Exéise Taxn bid:- 'c,:ymnﬁmshmm_pnon'cemﬁcm

4. State Manufacwrer, Brand Name, Model; gtcfor each item bidon. =~

5. Samples of items, when required, mustbe fumished fres, and, 1f not.called for within 30 days from date of bid
opening, will be disposed of by City ™" ~~- ... ... .-

6. Bids reccived after stated time will not be cansxdered
7. Be sure and read all conditions and verify amounts before subnnmng bids. No chenges or additions will be
allowed after submission.

8. Guarantees and warranties should be attached as 2 part of the bid as they may be 2 consideration in awarding
a contract.
9. Delivery or cantract completion time is to be shown, as this daie may, where time is of the essence, determine

the contract award.
10. Additiona! information may be obtained from the Purchasing Office.

THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT PART OR ALL OF ANY SPECIFIC BID OR BIDS

AND TO ACCEPT ANY BID WITH OR WITHOUT TRADE-IN, THE CITY FURTHER RESERVES
THE RIGHT TO REJECT ALL BIDS, OR PART OR ALL OF ANY SPECIFIC BID OR BIDS.

Click on Purchasing at www.jonesboro.org for any additional information.




Successful bidder shall furnish labor, materials and equipment to remove and dispose of existing
sidewalk and 1o form, pour and finish sidewalk.

@
250 sq fi or less, price per sq ft $
q price per sq s—jﬁ'—

251 sq fi or more price per sq ft

Successful bidder shall fmmsh labor, materials and equipment to excavate, form pour and finish new
sidewalk.

250 sq fi or less, price per sq fi $_R™
251 sq ft or more, price per sq ft $_ 32
Successful bidder shall furnish labor, materials and equipment to excavate, form pour and finish new

sidewalk at cut section 5 ft wide
Price per LF

sidewalk at cut section 5 ft wide *
Price per LF:r ;-

pour and ﬁ.msh new: sidewalk: atﬁll sectlon 51t mde
.Pnce per LF- : :

Successful bxdder shal] 'ﬁu-msh o1, malenals and eqmpmcm 1o; cxcavatq;removc and d.mpose form
pour and finigh éxisting’ sxdewalk at filt secnon 5 ft wide e S
Pru:e _per LF : . : rd $ Q:&

Successful bxdder shall’fumlsh labor. mm.cnals and equlpmcm to remove and dlspose 01‘ e)ustmg curb &
gutier and to form, pou.r and finish curb and guuer y

50 I.IFor less, pnccpcrl.n Fi-
5T LFarmore pnccper Ln Ft

Successful bidder shall furnish ]abox.
driveway and to form, pour and ﬁmsb dnvcway

250 sq fi or less, pncc per sq ﬁ ;
251 sq ftor more, pricepersq ff. . . . . .-t

Successful bidder shall furnish labor, materials and equipment to excavate, form, pour and finish new
driveway.

i)
250 sq ft or less, price per sq ft 3 —
251 sq fi or more, price per sq fi 5 us

Successfnl bidder shall funish labor, materials and equipment to remove and dispose of existing handicap
ramps and to form, pour and finish Handicap ramps meeting ADA specifications.

[

Price per sq fi I N




Successful bidder shall furnish labor, materials and equipment to excavate, form, pour and finish NEW
Handicap ramps meeting ADA specifications. (See attached)

Price per sq ft $_ 4
Truncated Domes installed  Price per sq ft $__aM

Successful bidder shall furnish labor, materials and equipment to excavate, form, pour and finish
Sidewalk Drain meeting City details.

[L1e

Price per each $_ o0
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Dwayne Winters

From: Tony Thomas [TThomas@jonesboro.org]
Sent:  Monday, April 16, 2007 3:19 PM

To: Dwayne Winters

Subject: FW:

From: Phyllis Vaccari

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 1:47 PM
To: Tony Thomas

Subject:

We cannot impose a lien of the proceeds (i. e. put a second name on check)
without a Judgment, Writ of Garnishment or some other court order to do so.

You are correct we do not have a dog in this fight.
Phillip

City Attarneys Office
410 W. Washington Que.
Fh. 870-932-0917

Fax: 8§70-933-4628

E-mail: puaccari@jonesbors.ong

8/1/2007
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Dwayne Winters

From: Toeny Thomas [T Thomas@)jonesboro.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 4:03 PM

To: Dwayne Winters

Subject: RE: VAN HORN/ BIDS/CONTRACTS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dewayne:

| have tried to respond as quickly as my schedule allows with the documents you have
requested. | have 3 building projects that | am attempting to get off the ground, therefore my
schedule in limited at this stage. [ state this not to complain or anything, but only to make you
aware that my response may not be as immediate as it has in the past.

The Phase | and il projects had to do with the grant project. | know the grant project was done
in two phases as money was remaining on the grant after phase 1.

The standard bid for concrete is the Project #2006:10 and the 2Md pid/contract. These are
yearly bids that are taken for ALL concrete work that is performed by the city. Traditionally no
other projects related to concrete are bid separately due to this annual yearly bid. The only
reason that the Sidewalk Enhancement Grant was bid separately is because it was a grant
project, otherwise it was have been completed under or annual bid for concrete. | hope that
makes senses and if not | am more than willing to sit try to explain further. The work for the
ADA improvements are considered a part of the annual yearly bid at this point.

I submitted the final two bills for Van Horn in late February for payment. At the time we
dialogued, | assumed that the bills had been paid. They held the retainage (the $10,000 you
reference) on the project for a later payment. We would have held other payments if
submitted, but this payment was already in the system and only printed after the fact. It just
slipped though what | had set up!

I will make contact with Granite before Friday to stress the need for the company to rectify the
situation on the bonded project. We have no influence, but the bond is with the City and I will
do what | can to aid the process.

Tony Thomas

From: Dwayne Winters [mailto:dwinters@nettletons.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 9:05 AM

To: Tony Thomas

Subject: VAN HORN/ BIDS/CONTRACTS

TONY,
| AM LOOKING AT THE INVITATION TO BID/CONTRACT EXECUTED 2/18/06 WITH A GRANITE RE

8/6/2007



Page 2 of 2

BOND ATTACHED FOR PROJECT #2006:10. IS THIS BID ONLY FOR THE PHASE 1 ADA? WAS
THERE 1 BID/CONTRACT FOR PROJECT #2006:10 AND A SECOND BID/CONTRACT FOR ALL
OTHER CONCRETE WORK AWARDED TO COOPER/VAN HORN FOR 20067 AND AGAIN THE
SAME QUESTION LOOKING AT THE BID/CONTRACT EXECUTED 1/10/2007 REGARDING PHASE i
AHTD #100627 AND ALL OTHER CONCRETE WORK? WHAT BIDS/CONTRACTS DID PHASE Il
AHTD 100627 OPERATE UNDER?

FROM THE INFORMATION YOU SUPPLIED THIS WEEK; | SEE THAT AT THE TIME WE TALKED ON
3/27/07 THE CITY OWED VAN HORN $10,892 THAT WAS PAID 4/10/07. WHY WAS THIS AMOUNT
PAID AFTER OUR CLAIM WAS MADE KNOWN?

WE HAVE NOTIFIED GRANITE RE OF THE DEFAULT OF $6000 +, CAN YOU HELP US GET PAID?
DOES THE CITY HAVE ANY INFLUENCE WITH GRANITE RE? THERE WILL NOT BE MUCH MONEY
LEFT IF WE HAVE TO GO TO COURT TO COLLECT $6000.

THANKS,

G. Dwayne Winters, President
Nettieton Concrete, Inc.

office/voice mail 870-832-4400 ex 103
e-mail dwinters@nettletons.com
www.nettletons.com

PO Box 2157 or 2020 Watt St.
Jonesboro, AR 72402

8/6/2007



City of Jonesboro PURCHASE ORDER

P.O. BOX 1845 (72403) No. 00036611
515 W. Washington Ave.
Jonesboro, AR 72401
(870) 932-0740
YENDOR: SHIP TO: BILL TO:
Van Horn Associates, Inc 515 West Washington City of Jonesboro
1116 Falls Street PO Box 1845 : 515 West Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72403- PO Box 1845
Jonesboro, AR 72401- Jonesboro, AR 72403
VENDOR NO., YENDOR PHONE NUMBER TERMS DATE REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE
vehoOt {) - . 0 07/24/2006
SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
(none)
ITEM Q1Y U/M | DESCRIPTION PRD CODE ACCOUNT UNIT PRICE{ AMOUNT
1 0.00]{Each Downtown sidewalk 09-888-0500-12 PSS 0000T 415590004
improvements - 2006:xx
CONTRACT 129, %40.0p
ot pymt 7-25-06 ZI56381.95 SUBTOTAL: .-b59056-
2nd &J5-06 2358504 TAX: 0.00
n SHIPPING: 0.00

/-10-0 7 %], H36L .
3/L4' pM 7 / ?ngm TOTAL:..~- - _~_‘_'%‘ﬂ( 02

pymt 1-2507 %/3,432. 87 =
iy gt 30T Fa2,897.95 paD # /0,892.57

Seh P
A C’ONHRMFNG: N . 29 J—Vn ‘4’)
Gth fW%/&’«M Z15893.2 , ’04

TAXABLE: No
o
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

IMPORTANT: OUR ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON EVERY INVOICE AND PACKAGE

This order is given upon the representation and guaranty of the manufacturer or seller that no breach of any State or Federal Law or Regulation has occurred in
connection with the manufacturing, processing, branding, labeling or transportation of the merchandise herein mentioned. If such breach occurs or is cherged by
any fegally constituted State or Federal anthority, the buyer shall be entitled to rescind the order and retum the unused merchendise and shall also be held
harmless by the manufacturer or seller against any penalty incurred and/or the cost of defense of any proceeding designed to penalize the buyer therefor.




Vah Horn Associates, Inc.
1114 Falis Street tnvolce No. b
Jongésboro, Arkansas 72401
870:835-3022 fax 870-935-3671
INVOICE =
Customer
Name  City of Jdnesboro | | Date 4/5/2007
Address 1624 Strawfioor Drive P.O. Box 1845 Order No. . ] —
City Jonesboto State AR ZIP 72403-1845_ | | Rep . .,__
Phone FOB .
Gy — Description Unit Price YOTAL
25  |Existing Sidewalk (All) $4.50 $112.50
B3.2 |Existing Ramps {Stallings & Dana) $9.00 $748.80
120 [Domes (Al) $24.00 $2.880.00
118.75 ;Existing'Curb {Stallings & Dana) $11.00 $1,308.25
649.2 |[New Rainps (All) Stallings, Dana, Glendale, Tony, Prim $7.00 $4,544.40
0 Exisling 'Sidewaik (Primrose & Glendale) $4.50 $0.00
10.075 !Existing’Ramps (Primrose & Glendale) $9.00 $00.68
0  |Domes (Primrose & Glendale) $24.00 $0.00
14 Existing.Curb {Primrose & Glandale) $11.00 $0.00
0  New Ramps (Primrose & Glendale) $7.00 $0.00
o [Existing: Sidewaik (Tony & Sballmqs) $4.50 $0.00
528 |Existing Ramps (Tony & Staflings) $9.00 $475.20
0 Domes {(Tony & Stallings) $24.00 $0.00
0 Existing Curb (Tony & Stallings) $11.00 $0.00
1] New Ramps (Tony & Stallings) $7.00 $0.00
1164 |Existing Ramps(Primrose & Oakdale) v $9.00 $1,047.80
0 _INew Ramps (Primrose & Oakdale) . 8700 $0.00_
SubTotal | $11.208.43 |
Shipping & Handling 30 00 |
Taxes " $0.00 | 00
T TOTAL §11,205.43
— Office Use Only i




N

City of Jonesboro PURCHASE ORDER
P.0. BOX 1845 (72403) No. 00037278
515 W. Washington Ave. :
Jonesboro, AR 72401 /
(870) 932-0740 R, o
2o
(24 LN
~ N

VENDOR; SHIP TO: B1LL TO:

Cooper Construction Co, Inc. 515 West Washington City of Jonesboro

1119 Falls Street PO Box 1845 515 West Washington

Jonesboro, AR 72403- PO Box 1845

Jonesboro, AR 72401- Jonesboro, AR 72403

VENDORNO. | VENDOR PHONE NUMBER TERMS DATE REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE
coco02 (870) 935-3022 0 04/05/2007
SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
(none)
TTEM QTY | UM |DESCRIPTION PRD CODE ACCOUNT UNIT PRICE{ AMOUNT
1 1.00|Each March Purchases 07-100-0187-00 0.0000 | . 0.00
: ‘ V2223 é:
SUBTOTAL/V w3 T 900~
TAX: S/ 0.00
. SHIPPING: 000
L C
TOTAL, ,—Z-;— 7. ;A'ij_/
TAXABLE: No
CONFIRMING:  No ﬁﬂnsﬁ;? 1 @ PA‘D
%%, o
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

IMPORTANT: OUR ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON EVERY INVOICE AND PACKAGE

This order is given upon the representation and guaranty of the manufacturer or selier that no breach of any State or Federal Law or Regulation has occurred in
connection with the manufacturing, processing, branding, labeling or transportation of the merchandise herein mentioned. If such breach occuss or is charged by
any legally constituted State or Federal authority, the buyer shall be entitled to rescind the order and return the unused merchandise and shall also be held
hamiess by the manufacturer or seller against any penalty incutred and/or the cost of defense of any proceeding designed to penalize the buyer therefor.




Van Horn Associates, Inc. avoice No. 39161

1119 Falis Street
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401
870-835-3022 fax 870-935-3571 ~
INVOICE =
Customer
Name City of Jonesboro . .| | Date 42072007
Address 1624 Strawficor Drive P.O. Box 1845~ | | Order No.
Ciy Jonesboro State AR _ ZIP 72403-1845 | | Rep —
Phone . ) _J \FOB .
| Qty o _Desctiption “ | VUnit Price TOTAL
279.3 [Existing Sidewaik (A $4.50 $1.256.85
164.8 |Existing Ramps (All) $3.00 $1,484.10
96  [Domes (All) $24.00 §2,304.00
103.96 |Existing Curb (All) $11.00 $1,143.56
3437 |New Ramps (All) Stadium Kingsbury,Brezos,Riggs, , $7.00 | $2,405.90

SutTotal | $8,594.41

Shipping & Handling | ~ $0.00
: Taxes . . 30.90
TOTAL $5.504.41 |

- P — g O ?,i}\]@ff@ﬁsaow R ]
i (50




%
i
City of Jonesboro ' , PURCHASE ORDER
P.O. BOX 1845 (72403) _ No. 00037319
515 W. Washington Ave.
Jonesboro, AR 72401
(870) 932-0740
VENDOR: SHIP TO: BILL TO:
Cooper Construction Co, Inc. 515 West Washington City of Jonesboro
1119 Falls Street PO Box 1845 515 West Washington
. Jonesboro, AR 72403- PO Box 1845
Jonesboro, AR 72401- ' Jonesboro, AR 72403
VENDOR NO, VENDOR PHONE NUMBER TERMS DATE REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE
COCO002 (870) 935-3022 - 0 04/23/2007
SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
(none)
ITEM Q1Y UM | DESCRIPTION PRD CODE ACCOUNT UNIT PRICE| AMOUNT
1 1.00|Each Monthly Purchases sidewalk 07-100-0187-00 0.0000 0.00
project
2 1.00[Each 07-100-0187-00 0.0000 0.00
_ S SUBTOTAL: 0.00
- TAX: 0.00
’ SHIPPING: 0.00
Toreg st yy) e
TAXABLE: No

o5 PRD

PR o
* C a1

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

CONFIRMING: No

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

IMPORTANT: OUR ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON EVERY INVOICE AND PACKAGE

This order is given upon the representation and guaranty of the manufucturer or seller that no bresch of any State or Federal Law or Regulation has roumd in
connection with the manufacturing, processing, branding, lebeling or transportation of the merchandise herein mentioned. If such breach occurs or is charged by
any legally constituted State or Federal authority, the buyer shall be eatitled to rescind the order and retum the unuse-d mcrchandxs«.: and shaif also be held
harmiess by the manufacturer or seller against any penalty incurred and/or the cost of defense of any proceeding designed to penalize the buyer therefor.




